
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A 
 

Thursday, 11th July, 2019, 7.00 pm - Civic Centre, High Road, Wood 
Green, N22 8LE 
 
Members: Councillors Luke Cawley-Harrison, Vincent Carroll and Reg Rice. 
 
Quorum: 3 
 
 
1. FILMING AT MEETINGS   

 
Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or 
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending 
the meeting using any communication method.  Although we ask members of 
the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to include the 
public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting should be 
aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or recorded by 
others attending the meeting.  Members of the public participating in the 
meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral protests) 
should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or reported on.  By 
entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are 
consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound 
recordings. 
 
The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or 
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or 
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any 
individual, or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council. 
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

3. URGENT BUSINESS   
 
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business.  
(Late items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear.  
New items will be deal with at item below). 
 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a 
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is 
considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest 
becomes apparent, and 



 

(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must 
withdraw from the meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which 
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a 
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 
days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests 
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct 
 

5. MINUTES  (PAGES 1 - 2) 
 
To approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the Licensing Sub 
Committee A held on 17th December 2018. 
 

6. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE  (PAGES 3 - 4) 
 
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the 
hearing considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or Gambling Act 2005.  A 
copy of the procedure is attached. 
 

7. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE AT DOWN LANE 
STUDIO, ASHLEY HOUSE, ASHLEY ROAD LONDON N17  (PAGES 5 - 52) 
 
To consider an application to allow licensable activity, namely, the sale of 
alcohol, regulated entertainment and late night refreshment at Down Lane 
Studio, Ashley House, Ashley Road London N17.  
 

8. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS   
 
To consider any new items of admitted under item 3 above. 
 
 

 
Glenn Barnfield, Principal Committee Co-ordinator 
Tel – 020 8489 2939 
Fax – 020 8881 5218 
Email: glenn.barnfield@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Bernie Ryan 
Assistant Director – Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer 
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ 
 
Wednesday, 03 July 2019 
 



 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB 
COMMITTEE A HELD ON MONDAY, 17TH DECEMBER, 2018, 
19:00 – 19:45 
 

 

PRESENT: Cllr Vincent Carroll (Chair), Cllr Dhiren Basu and Cllr Luke Cawley-

Harrison 
 
 
 
90. FILMING AT MEETINGS  

 
Noted. 
 

91. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
None. 
 

92. URGENT BUSINESS  
 
None. 
 

93. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
None. 
 

94. MINUTES  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 12th July 2018 were approved as a correct record 
of the meeting. 
 

95. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE  
 
Noted. 
 

96. REVOCATION OF A STREET TRADING LICENSE  
 
Ms Daliah Barrett, the Licensing Officer, introduced the application made by the 
Licensing Authority which sought revocation of a street trading licence on the grounds 
of non-payment of the licence fee, under section 28 of the London Local Authorities 
Act 1990. Section 29 of the Act required the matter to be dealt with by the Licensing 
Committee. 
 
This item was further discussed in the exempt part of the meeting at item 98. 
 
 
OUTCOME 
 

Page 1 Agenda Item 5



 

 

The Committee heard the representations made by the licence holder in person, and 
having heard from all the parties, the committee decided that the licence will be 
revoked.  
 

97. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
Resolved 
 
That the press and public be excluded from the meeting for consideration of item 8 as 
it contains exempt information as defined in Section 100a of the Local Government 
Act 1972 (as amended by Section 12A of the Local Government Act 1985); para 3; 
namely information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 
(including the authority holding that information).  
 

98. REVOCATION OF A STREET TRADING LICENSE  
 
As per the exempt minutes and Item 96. 
 

99. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS  
 
None. 
 

 
CHAIR: Councillor Vincent Carroll 
 
Signed by Chair ……………………………….. 
 
Date ………………………………… 
 
 

Page 2



July 2018 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS 
PROCEDURE SUMMARY 

 

INTRODUCTION 
 

1. The Chair introduces him/herself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, 
Applicant and Objectors to do the same. 

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose 
i) any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the parties or representations received 

by them; and separately 
ii) any declarations of interest. 

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will 
be distributed in advance. 

 

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES 
 

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to: 

(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or 

(ii) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party. 

Normally, an absent party will be given one further opportunity to attend. 

 

TOPIC HEADINGS 
 

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority of 
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is: 
 
Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four 
licensing objectives i.e.  

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder, 
 

(ii) public safety,    
 

(iii) the prevention of public nuisance, and 
 

(iv) the protection of children from harm. 
 

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on any other topic headings to be discussed.  

WITNESSES 
 

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a witness and decides 
any such request. 

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing 
party to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request. 

 

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE 
 

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to introduce late documentary 
evidence. 

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the admission of the late 
documents. 

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which have only been produced 
by the first party at the hearing, then the documents shall not generally be admitted. 

  

Page 3 Agenda Item 6



July 2018 

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the hearing, the following 
criteria shall be taken into account when the Chair decides whether or not to admit the late 
documents: 

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late? 

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents? 

(iii) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if 
admission of the documents is refused? 

(iv) Is the late evidence really important? 

(v) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date? 

 

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION 
 

13. The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for example, the existing hours, the 
hours applied for and the comments of the other Council Services or outside official 
bodies.  
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties. 

 

14. The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by the parties. 
 

 

THE HEARING  
 

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair.  The Chair can vary the order as 
appropriate but it should include: 

 

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative 
 

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative 
 

(iii) questions put by Members to the Objectors 
 

(iv) questions put by Members to the Applicant 
 

(v) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant 
 

(vi) questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors 

 

CLOSING ADRESSES 
 

16. The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their closing address, if they need 
to make one.  

 

17. Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the Applicant who has the right 
to the final closing address. 

 

 

THE DECISION 
 

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative to consider their 
decision including the imposition of conditions. 

 

19. The decision is confirmed in writing within five working days of the hearing. 
 

 

Page 4



 

Page 1 of 5  

 
 
Report for:  Licensing Sub Committee  11th July 2019 
 
Title: Application for a New Premises licence at Down Lane Studio, Ashley 

House, Ashley Road London N17. 
Report  
authorised by :  Daliah Barrett-Licensing Team Leader – Regulatory Services. 
 
Ward(s) affected       TH 
 
Report for Key/  
Non Key Decision: Not applicable     
 
 
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 

 
1.1 An application has been submitted by Mr Rhys Rose for a licence to allow licensable 

activity namely, the sale of alcohol, regulated entertainment and late night refreshment  at 
Down Lane Studio, Ashley House, Ashley Road London N17 Appendix 1. 

 
1.2       Regulated Entertainment: Plays 
            Monday to Sunday   0800 to 0000 hours 
 
           Regulated Entertainment: Films 
            Sunday to Wednesday  0800 to 0000 hours 
            Thursday    0800 to 0300 hours 
            Friday to Saturday   0800 to 0400 hours 
 
           Regulated Entertainment: Live Music  (Indoors/outdoors) 
            Monday to Sunday   1000 to 2300 hours 
 
          Regulated Entertainment: Recorded Music (outdoors until 22.00) 
           Sunday to Tuesday   0800 to 0000 hours 
           Wednesday    0800 to 0300 hours 
           Thursday    0800 to 0400 hours 
           Friday to Saturday   0800 to 0600 hours 
 
          Performance of Dance 
          Sunday to Tuesday   0800 to 0000 hours 
          Wednesday    0800 to 0200 hours 
          Thursday    0800 to 0400 hours 
          Friday to Saturday   0800 to 0600 hours 
 
         Anything of a similar description to live, recorded music or performances of dance 
          Sunday to Wednesday             0800 to 0000 hours 
          Thursday    0800 to 0400 hours 
          Friday to Saturday   0800 to 0600 hours 
 
         Late Night Refreshment 
          Sunday to Tuesday   2300 to 0000 hours 
          Wednesday    2300 to 0300 hours 
         Thursday    2300 to 0400 hours 
          Friday to Saturday   2300 to 0600 hours 
 

Page 5 Agenda Item 7



 

Page 2 of 5  

 
     Supply of Alcohol 
     Monday to Tuesday   0900 to 2330 hours 
     Wednesday    0900 to 0245 hours 
     Thursday                0900 to 0345 hours 
     Friday to Saturday   0900 to 0545 hours 
     Sunday                0900 to 2345 hours 
 
     For the consumption ON the premises 
 
     Hours Open to Public: 
     Monday to Tuesday   0800 to 0000 hours 
     Wednesday    0800 to 0315 hours 
     Thursday                0800 to 0415 hours 
     Friday to Saturday   0800 to 0615 hours 
     Sunday                0800 to 0015 hours 

 
 
1.3 Representations have been received against this application by The Building Control Team & 

Public Health Team under the Public Safety Objective.  
            
 1.4   As such, in accordance with the legislation the Licensing Authority must hold a hearing 
         to consider the application and any relevant representations. 
         
 1.5   Representations 
 
         Building Control Team representation can be found at Appendix 2. 
         Public Health Team representation can be found at Appendix 3. 
       
2       Background 
 
2.1   The premises at Ashley House is an old warehouse and does not have Planning  
         permission to be used as an entertainment venue. The applicant wishes to make use of  

the building as part of a meanwhile space project that combines as a community garden 
and fundraising for it’s chosen charity and mental health projects. 

 
         Whilst these are commendable matters to contribute towards, the Licensing Panel is  
         concerned with the licensable activities that has been applied for which would allow the  
         warehouse to operate until 5.15 am offering music and alcohol for a potential 600  
         capacity crowd. 
         The area has a entertainment venue also set up as a meanwhile venture called Styx  
         which has operated for a few years before being in a position to obtain a 4am licence  
         following works carried out to ensure better noise management at the venue. 
 
2.2.  During the consultation process for the new Premises Licence representations from  

the Building Control Team and Public Health Team realting to public safety matters were 
received. 

  
2.3  Council officers are satisfied that the application has been made and advertised  
       correctly. 
 
3     Relevant Respresentations  
 
3.1  All representations have to meet a basic legal and administrative requirements. If they fail  
       to do so they cannot be accepted. When rejected the person or body sending the  
       representation must be written and an explanation for rejection given in writing. 

Page 6



 

Page 3 of 5  

 
3.2  A responsible authority or other person can make a representation. There are two tests  
      for other persons and only one for a responsible authority. The two tests are contained in  
      Section 18 of the Act. 
 
 3.3 All representations must be ‘’about the likely effect of the grant of the premises licence  
       on the promotion of the licensing objectives’’ Likely means something that will probably  
       happen, i.e on balance more likely than not. 
 
3.4 Representations from responsible authorities do not have to meet the second test of not  
      being vexatious and frivolous. Other persons have to meet this test. 
 
4    All the responsible authorities have been consukted about this application. They are as  
      follows: 
          The Licensing Authority 
          The Metropolitan Police 
          The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority 
          Planning 
          Health and Safety (includes Building Control) 
          Noise Environmental Health 
          Food Envirnomental Health 
          Trading Standards 
          Child protection 
          Public Health. 
  
5.    The applicant has offered measures in the operating schedule of the application that  
       they say address the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. These can be found at Sec  
       18 of Appendix 1. 
 
6    Licensing Officer comments 

 
6.1 The following information is intended to advise Members of the relevant aspects of the  
      Statement of Licensing Policy, guidance issued by the Secretary of State, legislation and  
      good practice. Members may depart from the Councils Policy and or Section 182  
      Guidance provided they consider it appropriate to do so and provide clear reasons for  
      their decision. 
 
6.2  Committee will also wish to be aware of the guidance issued under section  
       182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Licensing is about regulating the provision of  
       licensable activities on licensed premises, by qualifying clubs and at temporary 
       events within the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The terms and conditions  
       attached to various permissions are focused on matters which are within the  
       control of individual licensees and others granted relevant permissions.  
       Accordingly, these matters will centre on the premises and places being used for  
       licensable activities and the vicinity of those premises and places.  
 
6.3 The objective of the licensing process is to allow for the carrying on of retail sales 
       of alcohol and the prevention of public nuisance, prevention of crime and  
       disorder, public safety and protection of children from harm. It is the Licensing  
       Authority’s wish to facilitate well run and managed premises with licence holders  
       displaying sensitivity to the impact of the premises on local residents. 
 

6.4  In considering licence applications, where relevant representations are made, this 
       Licensing Authority will consider the adequacy of measures proposed to deal  
       with the potential for public nuisance and/or public disorder having regard to all  
       the circumstances of the case. 

Page 7



 

Page 4 of 5  

 
6.5  Where relevant representations are made, this authority will demand stricter  
       conditions with regard to noise control in areas that have denser residential  
       accommodation, but this will not limit opening hours without regard for the  
       individual merits of any application. This authority will consider each application  
       and work with the parties concerned to ensure that adequate noise control  
       measures are in place. Any action taken to promote the licensing objectives will be          
       appropriate and proportionate. 
 
6.6  Also The Licensing Authority may not impose conditions unless its discretion has been  
       exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as a result of  
       the hearing that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the four  
       licensing objectives. Therefore conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than  
       promoting the licensing objectives and in some cases no additional conditions will be  
       required. 
 
6.7  The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any ages to be on the premises which  
       primarily sells alcohol provided they are accompanied by an adult. It is not necessary to  
       make this a condition. 
 
6.8  In cases Members should make their decisions on the civil burden of proof, that is  
       the balance of probability. 
 
6.9  Members should consider in all cases whether or not primary legislation is the  
       appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence conditions when the  
       circumstances in their view are not already adequately covered elsewhere. 
 
6.10 The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the individual type,  
         location and characteristics of the premises and events concerned. Conditions cannot  
         seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond the direct  
         management of the licence holder and their staff.  
         The Councils Licensing policy generally expects applicants to address the licensing  
         objectives and discuss how to do this with the relavant responsible authorities. 
 
7   Options: 
 
7.1    The Authority must, having regard to the application and the representations, take such  
         steps (if any), as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  
         The steps are: 
 
         In determining this application the Sub-Committee may take any of the following steps  
         as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, namely: 
       

 To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with the operating 
schedule accompanying the application, modified to such extent as the authority 
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 

 To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licesable activities to which the 
application relates. 
 

 To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor. 
 

 To reject the application. 
 

         For the purposes of the Licensing Act 2003 the conditions of the licence are modified if 
         any of them are altered or omitted or a new condition added. 

Page 8



 

Page 5 of 5  

 
8   The licensing authority’s determination of this application is subject to a 21 day appeal  
      period or if the decision is appealed the date of the appeal is determined and /or  
      disposed of. 
 
9.   Other considerations 
 
       Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states: 
       ‘’Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each  
       authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to  
       the likely effect of the exercise of those function on, and the need to do all that it  
       reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area’’. 
 
9.1  Human Rights 
       While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular relevance  
       to the application are: 

o Article 8 – Right to respect for private and family life. 
o Article 1 of the First Protocol – Protection of Property 
o Article 6(1) – Right to a fair hearing. 
o Article 10 – Freedom of Expression 

 

10     Use of Appendices 
 

        Appendix 1 - Application document 
        Appendix 2 - Representations from Building Control 
        Appendix 3 - Representation from Public Health 
        
Background papers:  Section 82 Guidance 
                                  Haringey Statement of Licensing policy 
 
 

 

 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

Appendix 1 – Application document 

 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

Appendix 2 – Representation from Building Control 

 

 

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

Appendix 3 – Representation from Public Health 

 

 

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 MINUTES
	6 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE
	7 Application for a New Premises licence at Down Lane Studio, Ashley House, Ashley Road London N17
	Appendix 1
	Application
	Appendix 2
	Building Control Rep
	Appendix 3
	Public Health Rep


